

December 20, 1932

Mr. W. G. Violette
Standard Oil Company of Kentucky
Louisville, Ky.

Dear Mr. Violette:

In connection with recent correspondence regarding Mr. [REDACTED] of Kingsland, Georgia, and a former employee of Standard Service Station who is now ill and attributing same to lead poisoning, I can be at Brunswick, Georgia on Morning of December 27th to examine him.

If this date can be arranged with your agent Mr. Harvey and also Mr. Sheffield of Kingsland, Georgia I will be at Brunswick on above date and see Mr. [REDACTED] as arranged by Mr. Sheffield.

Very truly yours,

LS:SS

KE 0010376